EDEN TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 71 Old Schoolhouse Road Eden Mills, 05653 Phone: (802) 635-2528 Fax: (802) 635-1724 Website: www.edenvt.org 2/11/25 SELECTBOARD MINUTES

Present: Tim Bullard, Ricky Morin, Clayton Whittemore, Melissa Whitcomb, Molly Morin, Matt Reed

- 1. Ricky opened the meeting at 6:03pm
- 2. Additions and Deletions to the Agenda: None
- 3. Citizens Input: None
- 4. Road survey: Matt Reed had a discussion with the Selectboard about the survey that was done on Camp Road to map out the Town's Right of Way. The road is very narrow at one end and it is difficult for the road to be maintained, especially in the winter. They discussed how they would like to proceed and will start by notifying Camp Rd. property owners of the survey results and will plan a meeting for discussion with owners interested in attending. The preliminary survey map is available for viewing at the Town Office. Property owners with current permanent structures (buildings) in the Right of Way will not be asked to remove any of those structures existing at the time of survey.
- 5. Beach Update:
 - a) Picnic tables and lawn tractor are waiting for delivery notice
 - b) Planning Spring tasks: The town will take care of the tree trimming themselves, either Ricky & Ryan or Tim will take care of them before opening. Ricky said the goal is to remove the old red camp on the opposite side of Route 100 this Spring since they did not get to it last Fall. We will look into hiring a local handyman for some smaller carpentry tasks that need doing.
- 6. Health Officer Update: A dog bit it's owner on East Hill, he is recovering just fine
- 7. Animal Control Update: None
- 8. Signed orders (6)
- 9. Minutes: Clayton motioned to approve the minutes of 1/21/25 as written. Ricky seconded, approved
- 10. Highway Dept.:
 - a) Overweight Permits for Bakemark in Saratoga Springs, Gosselin Inc. Concrete & Excavating in Derby, VT, Jack Corse in Cambridge, VT, Austin Construction in Concord VT. Ricky motioned to approve all to town specs, Clayton seconded, approved and signed.
 - b) Other: The highway department has been working on snow removal as the banks are getting quite high and there is nowhere left to push the snow. Snow will be moved to the town garage as well as other town owned property. There have been some issues with two of the trucks. Ricky is working on getting them fixed in between using them for snow removal and plowing. There have been a few complaints regarding the

plows pushing snow into people's driveways. Unfortunately, there is no way to avoid that and still maintain the roads.

- 11. Ratify Additions and Deletions: None
- 12. Grant Update/Discussion
 - a) Tim signed amendment #2 to grant BC 2101, Blakeville Road Bridge #13/Michie Corp giving the town a extension to use the funds.
 - b) Paving and Structures Grants: Reviewed projects and previous grant expense estimates
 - c) FYI: Financial Forms for final payments from FEMA were reviewed
- 13. Other Business:
 - a) Ricky motioned to approve the annual Liquor/Tobacco License Applications for the Eden General Store. Tim seconded, approved.
 - b) Town Meeting articles and voter discussion: Postponed until Leslie is present
 - c) Town Office Addition: Will discuss at a future meeting
 - d) The CAI Contract for annual mapping services was received. Ricky motioned to accept and sign, Tim seconded. Approved and signed.
- 14. FYI/Other: Tim motioned to sign the Certificate of No Appeal or Suit Pending for the current Grand List. Ricky seconded, approved and signed by Selectboard
- 15. Clayton motioned to adjourn at 7:37pm. Tim seconded, adjourned.